Sent: 05 August 2015 10:

To: Planning

Subject: Camden ref 2015-1937-P 39-45 Kentish Town Rd draft decision notice- logged se
06.08

Attachments: DDN 39-45 Kentish Town Road.docx

FAO LPA

With regards to the conditions included in the 39-45 Kentish Town Rd Decision Notice - Network Rail do notin this
instance require the conditions as a basic asset protection agreement is in place — therefore the conditions can be
removed.

Regards

Diane Clarke TechRTPI

Town Planning Technician LNW
Network Rail

Town Planning Team LNW

Desk 122 - Floor 1

Square One

4 Travis Street

Manchester, M1 2NY

Tel: 0161 880 3598

Int Tel: 085 50598

TownPlanningl NW@&networkrail.co.uk
www.networkrail.co.uk/property

From: Chris Atkinson [mailto || NG

Sent: 05 August 2015 08:31
To: TownPlanning LNW
Subject: FW: 39-45 Kentish Town Rd draft decision notice

Diane

You will recall that | emailed you on 30.615 asking that you could confirm that Network Rail did not require the
imposition of planning conditions on the above application in view of the existing BAPAs that our clients have
entered into and the ongoing discussions with Network Rail’s Asset protection team.

You kindly responded on 1.7.15 confirming your agreement and | understand, advised LB of Camden accordingly.

Unfortunately, it appears that Camden Planners thought that your email confirmation to them —of 13.7.15- was “a
bit ambiguous” and | was requested to contact you again to ask if you could kindly confirm that the conditions could
be removed. My email to you of 14.7.15 attached, refers.

In the event, it seems that these conditions are still contained in the draft decision notice and | have once again
been asked to contact you to see if you are happy for them to be removed given that: -

a) Our client has had and continues to progress, extensive dialogue with your Engineering colleagues;

b) The parties have already entered into two separate Basic Asset Protection Agreements

(BAPAs) covering the demolition and construction works with further discussions ongoing for a third BAPA
with regard to some possible further demalition of Network Rail owned structures; and

c) Consequently, the issues that you are rightly seeking to protect -with the suggested planning
conditions- have already been covered off and the imposition of the new conditions would merely serve to
duplicate the existing arrangements.



If you are happy with all of this, would be grateful if you could confirm ta Camden Planners that these conditions
can be removed.

Thanks, in anticipation, for any assistance that you can give.
Regards
Chris

Firstly, | would say that | fully appreciate that these are standard and necessary conditions required to protect the
railway but in this case, it is not apparent whether you are aware that our client has already: -

a) Had and continues to progress, extensive dialogue with your Engineering colleagues; and

b) Entered into two separate Basic Asset Protection Agreements (BAPAs) with Network Rail covering the
demolition and construction works with further discussions ongoing for a third BAPA with regard to some
possible further demolition of Network Rail owned structures.

Given this, it appears to me that the issues that you are rightly seeking to protect -with these suggested planning
conditions- have already been covered off and the imposition of the new conditions would merely serve to duplicate
the existing arrangements.
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To: "Natalie Davies" <
Ce: N
Subject: RE: 39-45 Kentish Town Rd draft decision notice

Hi Natalie,
See attached. T’ve attached the NMA too.
Regards,

David

David Fowler
Principal Planning Officer

Telephone: 0207 974 2123

Sent: 05 August 2015 07:07

To: Fowler, David

Cc

Subject: 39-45 Kentish Town Rd draft decision notice

Hi David
Please can you send me the draft decision so that we can add it to the s106 agreement?
Thanks

Natalie Davies
Associate

Tel.

Fax.

Mob
|

Gerald Eve LLP
72 Welbeck Street<x-apple-data-detectors://1/3> London<x-apple-data-detectors://1/3>
W1G 0AY<x-apple-data-detectors://1/3>

www.geraldeve.com<http://>

Please note that I am in the office from Tuesday to Friday
[http-//www.geraldeve.com/img/ge-email-logo jpg]

Please consider the environment before printing this email — we are ISO 14001 certified.

Gerald Eve LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered
number OC339470) and is regulated by RICS. The term partner is used to refer to a member
of Gerald Eve LLP or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.
A list of members and non-members who are designated as partners is open to inspection at
our registered office 72 Welbeck Street London W1G OAY and on our website.

Disclaimer: This internet email is intended solely for the addressee. It may contain

confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in error, please notify us

immediately by telephone and delete the message. If you are not the intended recipient you

must not copy, distribute, disclose, take any action or rely on it or any attachment in any way.
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The contents of this email may contain software viruses which could damage your own
computer system. Whilst this email message has been swept by Symantec for the presence of
computer viruses and Gerald Eve LLP has taken all reasonable steps to ensure this email
message is virus free, Gerald Eve LLP cannot accept any responsibility for any damage you
may sustain as a result of software viruses and you should conduct your own virus checks.
Security warning: please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that internet
email is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and
observe this lack of security when emailing us. Gerald Eve LLP may monitor outgoing or
incoming emails. By replying to this email you give your consent to such monitoring. All
offers are made subject to contract.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or
disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email
and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf
of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office
Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN



